DATA LABEL: Public



West Lothian Council

West Lothian Civic Centre Howden South Road LIVINGSTON EH54 6FF

23 September 2020

A meeting of West Lothian Council will be held within the **Webex Virtual Meeting** Room on Tuesday 29 September 2020 at 10:00am.

For Chief Executive

BUSINESS

Public Session

- 1. Apologies for Absence
- Declarations of Interest Members should declare any financial and nonfinancial interests they have in the items of business for consideration at the meeting, identifying the relevant agenda item and the nature of their interest
- Order of Business, including notice of urgent business, declarations of interest in any urgent business and consideration of reports for information.

The Chair will invite members to identify any such reports they wish to have fully considered, which failing they will be taken as read and their recommendations approved.

4. Confirm Draft Minutes of Meeting of West Lothian Council held on Tuesday 17 March 2020 (herewith)

Public Items for Decision

- 5. Election Business
- 6. West Lothian Annual Accounts :-
 - (a) Annual Audit Report to Members and the Controller of Audit –

- year ended 31 March 2020 Report by Head of Finance and Property Services (herewith)
- (b) Annual Audit Report to Members and the Controller of Audit year ended 31 March 2020 Report by Ernst & Young LLP (herewith)
- (c) West Lothian Council Annual Accounts Year Ended 31st March 2020 (herewith)
- 7. Review of Decision Making Arrangements Webcasting and Recording of Meetings Report by Governance Manager and Head of Corporate Services (herewith)
- 8. Notice of Motion Flooding in Pyothall Court, Broxburn submitted by Councillor Janet Campbell (herewith)
- 9. Notice of Motion Blended Working submitted by Councillor Janet Campbell (herewith)
- 10. Notice of Motion Whitburn Academy submitted by Councillor David Dodds (herewith)
- 11. Notice of Motion Third Sector submitted by Councillor Kirsteen Sullivan (herewith)
- 12. Notice of Motion Waspi Women submitted by Councillor Kirsteen Sullivan (herewith)
- 13. Notice of Motion Pandemic Response submitted by Councillor Lawrence Fitzpatrick (herewith)
- 14. Notice of Motion Pandemic Costs submitted by Councillor Lawrence Fitzpatrick (herewith)
- 15. Notice of Motion Mr Andy Mount, Livingston submitted by Councillor Lawrence Fitzpatrick (herewith)
- 16. Notice of Motion Speed Reduction Measures submitted by Councillor Bruce Fairbairn (herewith)
- 17. Notice of Motion Nuclear Free submitted by Councillor Frank Anderson (herewith)
- 18. Notice of Motion Internal Market submitted by Councillor Frank Anderson (herewith)
- 19. Notice of Motion Local Authority Lottery submitted by Councillor Frank Anderson (herewith)
- 20. Notice of Motion Wnter Service Planning submitted by Councillor Frank Anderson (herewith)

DATA LABEL: Public

Public Items for Information

- 21. Treasury Management Annual Report 2019/20 Report by Head of Finance and Property Services (herewith)
- 22. Documents for Execution
- 23. Appeal on dualling of A801 Question to Executive Councillor for Development & Transport submitted by Councillor Stuart Borrowman (herewith)
- 24. Pandemic Costs Question to Leader of the Council submitted by Councillor Damian Timson (herewith)

.....

NOTE For further information please contact Val Johnston, Tel No.01506 281604 or email val.johnston@westlothian.gov.uk